
Annex A 

Subject: Summary of Clarifications regarding ITB SER 45A 2015 

 

1) Is it necessary that we fill in the document Vendor Registration Form, even if some of the 
questions are already responded in other documents? 
Reply: Yes it is necessary. 
 
2) Are we sending the document, Vendor registration Form, to Vienna for approval? 
Reply: No, you are sending all the documents needed just to us. 
 
3) Does General Conditions of Contract must be part of the tender documentation? Can’t see the 
place where to sign and stamp. 
Reply: By submitting your bid you are accepting our GCC. 
 
4) In this particular tender we are accepting both GCC for goods and GCC for services or just one? 
Reply: In this particular case it is GCC for goods. 
 
5) In LOT 1 do you need skid steer loader or small loader? 
Reply: We need exclusive small loader. 
 
6) Please could you give us more information about machine from LOT1.  
What kind of new front loader you need, and what is planned to be used, for what purpose. 
Rated bucket capacity is 0.8 m3 and rated load is 2 t, it is not in correlation. 
Mass density is 2000:0,8=2500 kg/m3=2.5 t/m3. What kind of material has Mass density 2.5 t/m3? 
Please provide me with the explanation? 
Reply: We need a front loader that satisfies the given technical specifications.  
Loader is mainly intended for use in the construction industry and the recycling industry (among 
other things, scrap metal). 
 
7) Please answer me why you insist that front loader has engine euro 3, why is that necessary for 
you. Serbia do not have regulative for non-road machines where is demanded euro 3 emission 
standard, and we do not see the reason why you need that. 
Pollution of the environment is negligible in relation with Tier 2 and Tier 1 emission standard. 
Is it possible to offer engine with Tier 2 emission standard?? 
Reply: It is possible to offer front loader with the engine which does not meet Euro 3 emission 
standard, if it meets all the statutory requirements for registration in Republic of Serbia. 
 
8) It is it possible to offer front loader without CE certification if we provide all necessary documents 
for registration? 
Reply: Yes, we will accept offers without CE certification. 


